EBEING

The Boeing Company

Santa Susana Field Laboratory
5800 Woolsey Canyon Hoad
Canoga Park, CA 91304-1148

CERTIFIED MAIL

May 21, 2007
In reply refer to SHEA-105488

Regional Water Quality Control Board
Los Angeles Region

320 West 4" Street, Suite 200

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Attention: Cassandra Owens
Reference: Compliance File C1-6027 and NPDES No. CA0001309

Subject: Boeing SSFL Environmental Remediation Status Summary

Dear Ms. Owens,

Per your request on February 23, 2007 to assess the status of the vegetation recovery
after the 2005 Topanga Fire at the Santa Susana Field Laboratory (SSFL), the
Boeing Company (Boeing) is submitting the attached Phase 2 Post-Fire Vegetation
Recovery Assessment Report.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Ms. Lori Wynd at
(818) 466-8741.

Sincerely,

E f"}j :‘//J} - ~ "
Thomas D. Gallacher, Director

SSFL - Safety, Health, & Environmental Affairs
Shared Services Group
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